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[In these minutes: 1. Discussion of Phone Switch Replacement, 2. Update on TEL Small Grant RFP and
MnVU, 3. Update on meetings with deans, TA Web Certification Project and Faculty CD-ROM]

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES COMMITTEE (SCIT)

MINUTES

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 10, 1998
1:00 - 2:30
STUDIO C, RARIG CENTER

[These minutes reflect discussion and debate at a meeting of a committee of the University of Minnesota Senate
or Twin Cities Campus Assembly; none of the comments, conclusions, or actions reported in these minutes
represent the view or, nor are they binding on the Senate or Assembly, the Administration, or the Board of
Regents.]

PRESENT: Maria Gini (chair), Susan Galatowitsch, Vicki Gaylord, Harold Grotevant, Andy Lopez, Kevin
McDowell, Marcel Richter, Andy Rotering, William Peterson.

REGRETS: James Chelikowsky, Ann Hill Duin, Laura Gurak, Gary Jahn, Charlene Mason, Ben Metzler.

ABSENT: Steve Cawley.

GUESTS: Sue Engelmann, Carolyn Parnell, Shih-Pau Yen.

1. DISCUSSION OF PHONE SWITCH REPLACEMENT

Carolyn Parnell started with an update on the modem pool. The University has been receiving complaints
regarding the effectiveness of 56K modems. Last year, the University contracted with a local company to
upgrade the modem pool. There were supposed to be 2000 modems in place, but as of July there was only 240.
NTS worked with the company over a number of months, but they consistently failed to meet any requests. The
University then returned to US West and received specific tariff pricing. The installation will begin next week,
with completion scheduled for July.

She then turned to the phone switch replacement by saying that this is not Y2K related, since all software has
already been upgraded. Instead, the manufacturer will be obsoleting the system by 2003. This is forcing the
University to start a process now to figure out what it will choose to do. One option is to upgrade the current
system, which is the lowest cost choice. Otherwise, the University can purchase an entirely new system. Built
into this process will be an examination of voice, data, and video technologies from all major manufacturers,
but the University will only be replacing the voice switch at this time. The University has hired WTC
Consulting and the plan is to have a recommendation by June. She then walked the committee through the
schedule, but said that it is not firmly set. She would also like to include a SCIT member on the review panel.
The floor was then opened for questions.

Q: Last time the University shopped for a vendor, it became very political. Will this happen again?

A: The University needs to be open to outsourcing, but still protect its employees currently performing these
jobs. The University also needs to take into account how much change it can handle in light of the new
PeopleSoft System. Therefore, an RFI was sent asking for a switch replacement.

Q: What is the price range?

A: The only figure is the $14 million for upgrading the existing platform. When WTC did the network redesign
study three to four years ago, they looked into a switch replacement and it was $11.5 million at that time.
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Intecom is very interested in retaining the University's business and has offered the University credit for all
future purchases if the University chooses their upgrade. There are also additional costs related to putting in a
new system since both systems would need to be operating at the same time.

Q: Will research oriented faculty be involved in the evaluation process?

A: I would like to have a SCIT member on the committee. If no one can do it, then I would appreciate a
recommendation.

Q: Are there plans for replacement of the data switch?

A: There are none since the backbone was just upgraded.

Q: Does an obsolete system necessitate an upgrade? Is it possible to stockpile parts?

A: It does necessitate an upgrade. Intecom will no longer be making parts, providing support, or providing
upgrades to the switch. The current switch has been in place for 13 years, and there is a risk to keep it running.
The University is already using secondary parts as other companies upgrade to new systems.

Q: What is the expected lifetime for this switch?

A: The University had a 15 year depreciation schedule when the switch was installed. The current switch will
be 16 years old at the time of replacement. The NIH has a 5-10 year depreciation schedule.

Q: Will there be a change to the cable plant?

A: The University is assuming that the cable plant will stay the same for the purpose of wiring. If the University
were to get a new system, most of the phones would need to be redesigned as the feature sets are not standard
on every system.

In closing, the committee asked Carolyn to keep them updated and inform SCIT before any decisions are
finalized.

2. TEL UPDATE

Sue Engelmann, speaking on behalf of Ann Hill Duin, distributed the flyer that had been mailed to all faculty.
This year, three faculty members designed the flyer and the process for submitting proposals. The program is
for developing course for on-campus as well as in a distance learning format. Last year, 130 grants were
submitted and 29 were funded. Faculty also suggested that this process occur earlier in the year, so a faculty
committee will review the proposals in January and winners will be announced on February 1, 1999. The
previous winners were also asked to write a one page summary of what their proposal was, which appears on
the TEL website.

Shih-Pau Yen said that some faculty have asked for an ongoing process instead of a deadline. If there are not
enough good proposals, there will probably be another call for proposals in late spring to award the remainder
of the money. There are no restrictions on who the learners are that the courses are being developed for or
whether individuals or groups of faculty may submit proposals. Either way, only up to $10,000 can be awarded
to each proposal. This will allow 30 proposals to be funded from the $300,000 had been allotted for the
program.

Sue Engelmann then distributed and walked the committee through two documents dealing with TEL and
Minnesota Virtual University (MnVU). The beta test sites for MnVU will be ready in January and by
mid-March Phase 1 will be completed with a common course catalog available for 30 different institutions. This
is not a registration system and MnVU is not a degree granting institution. She then described the short-term
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task teams, and asked any interested SCIT member to get involved at this level. This program is different from
the one in California because the MnVU will feature all courses and classes independent of the mode of
delivery.

Sue Engelmann said that another piece is the development of I-Seek, an on-line career assessment tool, by
Darwin Hendel. It shows what jobs are available within the state, and where training can be received. Ideally,
this would then transfer interested individuals to the MnVU catalog. She then opened the floor for questions.

Q: Will the courses offered through MnVU be for regular college credits? Will they be transferable?

A: These are still some of the policy issues that need to be worked out by the MN Transfer Curriculum
Oversight Committee.

Q: What guidelines are being provided to institutions interested in posting their catalogs on the MnVU site?

A: There is a requirements document and 10 beta sites testing the functional requirements of the site. There
were also designs sessions over the summer to develop the standards.

Q: Will the MnVU catalog list degree programs and faculty information?

A: MnVU wants as much information on the site as possible, so these pieces will be included, but not at first.
This program is also geared towards non-traditional students, such as individuals who want further training or a
certificate.

Shih-Pau Yen said that the University should be providing this type of information for itself. A CD-ROM is
being developed for Graduate Students, similar to the one for freshmen, that will be sent in February to all those
admitted. There will also be an on-line version, with access provided on the CD. Next September, a CD will be
sent to high school seniors that the University is interested in recruiting.

Sue Engelmann concluded that the first version of the catalog will be available in winter, with a full version
later in the summer.

3. UPDATE ON MEETINGS WITH DEANS, TA WEB CERTIFICATE PROJECT, AND FACULTY
CD-ROM

Shih-Pau Yen said that he has met with associate deans from eight colleges; IT, CLA, Public Affairs, Nursing,
CBS, CSOM, COAFES, and Pharmacy, to talk about service and incentives regarding TEL. The associate deans
are in support of faculty and TAs achieving their goals.

One project is the TA Web Certificate Program which helps the faculty as much as the TA. This project
provides TAs with 21 hours of in-class training as well as 6 hours of outside work. Support is provided through
a website and handouts and Power Point slides. There has been positive feedback from participants. A goal is
for departments to maintain the web page over time, and not the DMC.

For courses without TAs, a web core group has been started to assist these faculty. The problem is whether
there is money to maintain the website. Another service provided by DMC is customized training, as in the case
of the College of Human Ecology web camps. DMC is trying to reach out to departments, assess their needs,
and provide the needed services.

Last fall the freshmen CD-ROM was introduced. The University is working on providing two kits to faculty
members. The question is what software should be included, such as Adobe, QuickTime, and Web CT. The
problem is budgeting for the software and staff support for its use. One alternative is placing the software on a
server instead of a CD. He asked SCIT members for their input. He will then negotiate with vendors with the
hope of finishing the CD before summer.
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The committee suggested that web tools for faculty have to be provided for longer periods of time and with
easier access.

Professor Gini thanked everyone for coming and adjourned the meeting at 2:36 p.m.

Rebecca Hippert
University Senate


